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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 10:36 AM
To: 'Yola Bayram'
Cc: Steve Michelson
Subject: RE: Request for Extension for 1700 Jefferson RO#151

Typically we only give 30 days to prepare work plans but since this one includes performing a 
utility study I will provide you an extension until November 18, 2013. 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Yola Bayram [mailto:ybayram@awrcorp.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 10:29 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Cc: Steve Michelson 
Subject: Request for Extension for 1700 Jefferson RO#151 
 
Hi Barbara, 
 
We just received approval from the client to implement the work plan at 1700 Jefferson. We'd 
like to request an extension until the end of December to submit the Work Plan Addendum. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Yola Bayram 
Geologist 
AWR Corp 
925 426 1112 
313 204 8477 ‐ cell 
925 938 1610 ‐ fax 
ybayram@awrcorp.net  
 
 


